Crystal Mahon

Byron, GA 31008 cjaybarnes@hotmail.com +1 478 538 1667

Dedicated registered nurse skilled at providing professional nursing care under supervision for assigned patients according to established standards and practice. Participates as a team member of the clinical interdisciplinary team to ensure appropriate resources to all internal/external customers. Proven 19 years track record in interacting with the public within diverse settings and age groups.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Houston medical center - Warner Robins, GA February 2022 to Present

ER nurse trained to rapidly and safely respond to emergency and acute care medical situations. Collaborates with physicians and multidisciplinary team members. Identify patient care requirements by establishing person rapport with patients and their families. Promote and restore patients' health by completing the nursing process.

LPN

Houston Medical Center - Warner Robins, GA March 2019 to February 2022

ER nurse trained to rapidly and safely respond to emergency and acute care medical situations. Collaborates with physicians and multidisciplinary team members. Identify patient care requirements by establishing person rapport with patients and their families. Promote and restore patients' health by completing the nursing process.

Monitor Tech

Houston Medical Center - Warner Robins, GA March 2017 to December 2019

Provide advanced ECG monitoring while concentrating on monitoring patient status through assessment of ECG strips and arrhythmia. Responsible for watching patients' heart rates and reporting important changes to the nursing staff. Use equipment that tracks several patients simultaneously. Clean, maintain and inventory equipment and ensure batteries are charged and installed properly.

Fire Private

Macon-Bibb Fire Department - Macon, GA April 2009 to December 2018

Respond to emergencies, hazardous spills, and fire alarms with the company. Remove people from danger and administer first aid to injured persons. Operate fire apparatus and other specialized equipment in order to protect life and property. Maintain strong familiarity with the city and county territory, water supply locations, and basic structural layouts.

Education

Associate's degree in RN

Albany State University - Cordele, GA August 2020 to December 2021

College Diploma in LPN

Central Georgia Technical College January 2018 to December 2018

Georgia Fire Academy - Forsyth, GA 2011

Skills

- Drug and Blood Administration
- IV placement
- CPR/ACLS/PALS
- Foley/Straight catheter placement Computer Skills Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint Social Networking
- Nursing
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

Registered Nurse (RN)

February 2022 to February 2024

PALS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

February 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: Highly Proficient

Clinical judgment — Expert

February 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Expert

Protecting patient privacy — Expert

February 2022

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.